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Sherman, Silverstein, Kohl, Rose & Podolsky, P.A.
A Professional Corporation
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Alan C. Milstein
Dlrcet THal: (856 6611078
E-mail: amllstem@sskrpwmm

December 14, 2007
Honorable Tack B. Wainstein
United States District Court
225 Cadmap Plaza Bast
Brooklyn, Wew York 11201

Re:  Zyprexa Products Liability Litigatien
Docket Ng.: 04-MDL-1596

Dear Judge Weinstein:

This firm serves as counsel to Vera Sharav, Alliance for Human Research Protection, and
David Cohen with regard to the above captioned matfer.

I understand from counsel for Lily that the Appeal by Mr. Gottstein has not been withdrawn.
I had received some comespondence suggesting that this had been the case but it must have been
taken out of context. Accordingly, kindly withdraw my previous letter from tha Coaurt’s
copsideration.

It hes still been a considerable pentod of time since my clients filed a Motion to Open or
Modify the Protective Order. Apparently, it will still be more time until the matter with Mr.
Gottstein is resolved. Accordingly, please advise if the Court will consider ny chem’s Motmn prior
to the resolution of the issues involving Mr. Gottstein’s contempt.

Respectfully,

SHERMAN, SILVERSTEIN, KOHL, ROSE & PODOLSKY, P.A.
APmMsx;R*al C ration
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oot Sean Fahey, Esquire, Pepper Hamilton, L.L.P, (via facsirmile — 215-689-4642)
John Mc¢Kay, Esquire (via facsimile — 907.272-5646)
Ted Chabasinski, Esquire (via facsimile — 541-345-3737)
Alex Reinbert, Koob & Magoolaghan (via faceimile .. 212.349.4858)
Kenneth Feinberg, Esquire, The Feinberg Group (via facsimile — 202-062-9290)
Melvyn Weiss, Milberg Weiss (via facsimile — 212-868-1229)



